


STAN JAMES HOME




STAN JAMES’ HOME
The history of this house has been recorded but there have been removations
since then. The kitchen has been enlarged, a breezeway added, a double garage

has been constructed as can be seen by the photograph.

ROGER JAMES’ HOME
This home was built on the same property just west of the original home. It was
constructed in 1976 and is owned by Roger, his wife Cheryl, daughter Heather,

and son Lorne.




BARRY KINSEY HOME

BARRY & JUNE KINSEY HOME
June & Barry Kinsey moved into their new home opposite the Lloyd McQuiggan

farm 1 kilometer east of the junction of Highway 45 and Bayham/Malahide
townline in 1973. The property consists of 60 acres of land mostly woods and
gulleys. However, 12 acres are workable and are rented to Lloyd McQuiggan.
June & Barry have two sons who are now married, Michael who is 30 years of

age and Stephen who is 28.



ILA PARDON HOME
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This house was moved to its present sight north of the Community Centre in
1940. In 1992 and 1993 the house was extended to about double the size and

attractively finished with white siding all around.



CALTON GENERAL STORE
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This recent picture was taken in 1992 as the Malahide/Bayham townline was
being improved. The present owners, Byron & Bernice Baptiste bought it in
August /92. It has pool tables, arcade, movie rentals and an ice cream parlour
besides a range of groceries. East of the store at present a house is being erected
with more to follow east and south of the store. Two new houses have been built
west of the intersection on the north side of the road next to Marie Learn’s home
on highway 45.

There have been many owners of the Calton store since construction to the
present time: John Chalk George Chalk Emery Chalk Robert Kennedy

Glen & Marlene Wilson Bill & Marg Norton Jim & Anne Paulton

Marvin & Joy Collard Byron & Bernice Baptiste



CALTON GENERAL STORE 1992




STAN JONES HOME




Karen & Stan Jones home was moved from the Lloyd Mcquiggan farm - 1
kilometer east of Calton to its present site in 1970. It is situated on the Jones
Road which runs south from Highway 42 approximately 3 kilometers east of
Copenhagen. Foundations were dug and prepared for its arrival. The family
lived in it as it was until 1979 when it was gutted upstairs and down to take out
walls of small rooms and make it more spacious with more closet space. They
moved into the basement from January to May while renovations were being
carried out. This was cosy in winter but in May they were happy to move to the
renovated area, with two bedrooms upstairs with a bathroom and one bedroom

downstairs with a large living room and modern kitchen.



MARIE LEARN HOME

Mr. & Mrs. Philip Learn bought their home in 1955 and it is now over 100 years
old. It is situated on the north side of Highway 45 just west of the Calton
intersection. Marie & Philip had 3 children, Ross who is now 54, Lezora who
died in 1981 and Lawrence who is 48. This picture was taken in 1988. Philip is

deceased and Marie lives alone, looking after the house and grounds herself.



